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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 
Friday, May 18, 2007 11 :47 AM 
Fi I i ngs@psc.state.fl .us 
Filing Docket 070052 

Attachments: PEF Response in Opposition to Amended Joint Motion.pdf 

PEF 
5e in Oppositii 

behalf of Progress Energy is Progress Energy Florida, 1nc.I~ Response in Opposition to 
Amended Joint Motion to Revise Procedural Milestones of the Order on Procedure. This 
document has been e-served to counsel of record and paper served to all parties of record on 
this date. 

<<PEF Response in Opposition to Amended Joint Motion.pdf>> Attached for filing on 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields 
4 2 2 1  W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1 0 0 0  
Tampa, FL 3 3 6 0 7  
Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com 
Direct Dial: ( 8 1 3 )  2 2 9 - 4 9 1 7  
Fax: ( 8 1 3 )  2 2 9 - 4 1 3 3  
www.carltonfields.com 



BEFORE T H E  FLORIDA PUB1,IC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: PEF’s Petition for Determination ) 
of Need for Expansion of an Electrical ) 
Power Plant, for Exemption from Rule ) 
25-22.082, F.A.C., si ld for Cost Recovery ) 
through the Fuel Clause ) 

) 

Dockct No.: 070052 

Siibiiiittcd for Filing: May 18, 2007 

- ~ -. 

PROGRESS ENERGY FI,ORIDA, INC.’S RESPONSE IN OPPOSI‘I‘ION ‘IO 
AMENDED JOIN1 MOTION TO KEVISE PROCEDURAI, MI1,ESTONES 

O F  T H E  ORDER ON PROCEDURE:. 

Progrcss Encrgy Florida, Inc., pursuant lo Rulc 28- 106.204( 1 ), F.A.C., hcrcby lilcs its 

Rcsponsc in Opposition to tlic Anicndcd Joint Motion to Rcschcdulc Evidcntiary Hcaring or, i n  

thc Allcrnati\q to Rcvisc Proccdural Milcstoncs of tlic Ordcr on Proccdurc (“Atiicndcd .loint 

Motion”), and statcs: 

’I‘hc .loitit Movants‘ Iiavc withdrawn tlicir original rcqucst to rcsclicdulc thc cvidciitiary 

hcuring in thc Amcndcd Joint Motion. TIic Joint Movatits still rcqircst thrcc- to four-wcck 

cxtcnsions of thc proccdural dcadlitics sct forth in the Ordcr Establishing Proccdurc (“OEP”) 

“for tlic rc;isons statcd in thc plcading.” Amcndcd Joint Motion, 11 2. PEF assumcs tlic 

“plcading” rcfcl-rcd to is thc original Joint Motion and, accordingly, iiicorporatcs by rcfcrcncc its 

I-csponsc to tlic .loitit Motion. Again, as poiiitcd out in PEF’s prcvious rcsponsc, Joint Movants 

do not show good catisc why Ihcy cannot nicct thc currciit datcs in  tlic OEP atid why they ticcd 

such & cstcnsions ofthc currciit datcs. (SCC Rulcs 28-1 06.204(5) and 28-1 06.2 I O  F.A.C, 

requiring “good caiisc” for cxtcnsions and continiianccs). Ordinarily, PEF agrccs and will 

contintic to agrcc to short cxtcnsions of  timc when a rcasoti is givcn for thc rcqucstcd cxtcnsion. 

loitit Movaiits, ho\vcvcr. ask PEF and thc Conitiiission to niovc back thc cxisting datcs by thrcc 

’ ‘Thc Office of  Public Counscl (“OPC”), AARP, the Florida Industrial Powcr Uscrs Group 
(‘TIPUG”) and the Florida Rctail Fcdcration (“FRF”) jointly filcd this motion 

:op1 “PII’ h/j u*”r+z,liF 



to Ibur wccks without providing a rcason tlic misting dates cannot bc mct. Accordingly, PEF  

cannot agrcc to thc existing, Icngthy rcqiiestcd cxtcnsions. 

WHEIIEFORE, for dl thc forcgoing rcasoiis, PEF rcspcctfiilly rcqiicsls that this 

Commission dciiy llic Amc~idcd .Joint Motion and cnforcc tlic dcadlincs cstablislicd in  the OEP. 

R .  Alcxandcr Clcnn 

PROGRESS ENERGY SERVlCE 
COMPANY, LLC 

Post Officc Box 14042 
St. Pctcrsburg. FL 33733-4042 

Facsimilc: (727) 820-55 I O  

DCl,lltY Gcncral Counscl 

Tclc~>holic: (727) 820-5587 

/ .  
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Jaiiics Michael Walls ' 
Florida Bar No.  0706242 
Dianne M. Triplctt 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tanipa, FL 33601 -3239 
Tclcphotic: (8 13) 223-7000 
Facsimilc: (813) 229-4133 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I i1 EREBY CERTIFY that a truc and corrcct copy of thc forcgoing has hccn fiiriiishcd to 

all counscl of record and intcrcstcd partics as listcd bclow via clcctronic mail whcrc indicatcd b y  

* and U.S. Mail this'_ day of May, 2007. 7' 

Attorncy 

Lisa Bcnnctt, Esq.* 
William Kcating, Esq. 
Public S crv i c c Conini i ss ion 
2540 Sh11mard Oak Boulevard 
l'allahasscc. FL 32309-0850 
T C I C ~ I I O I I ~ :  (850) 41 3-6230 
Fax: ( 8 5 0 )  413-6184 
E-iiiai I : I hc I I  iict ttcc psc. st aic. 11. t is 

Harold McLcan, Esq.* 
Officc of thc Public Couiiscl 
c/o The Florida Lcgislaturc 
1 1  1 W. Madison Strcct, Room 812 
T ~ I I ~ I I ~ s s c c ,  FL 32399-1 400 
PhoIiC: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850)  488-4491 
E-mail: mclcan.harold~i!lcg.statc. fl.us 
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Vdcric Hubbard, Dircctor 
Division of Community Planning 
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3230'1-2 100 
Photic: (850) 488-2356 
Fax: (850) 488-3309 

Jolin W. McWhirtcr, Jr .  * 
McWhirtcr, Rccvcs Cyr Davidson, P.A. 
400 Nor111 Tampa Strccl, Stc. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Phonc: (8 13) 224-0806 
Fas:  (813) 221-1854 
h i a i  1: j tiit.-\\ hi rtcrki niac- lm .coni 
Counscl Ibr Florida Industrial Po\vcr Uscrs 
G ro u p  

M ichacl B. Twomcy" 
P.O. Box 5250 
Tilllahasscc, FL 32313-5256 
Pliolic: (850) 42 1-9530 
Fax: (850) 421-0530 
Eiiiai 1 : ni i kcln oni c v h  l a  I sl;w.com 
Counscl for AARP 

Buck Oven 
Michael P. Halpin 
Dcpartmcn t of  Envi ronmcii tal Rcgii 1 ati on 
Siting Coordination Oflicc 
2600 Blairstonc Road, MS 48 
Tallahasscc, FL 32301 
PIIOI~C: (850) 245-8002 
Fax: (850) 245-8003 

Robcrt SchcTfcl Wright" 
John T. LaVia * 
Young van Asscndcrp, P.A. 
225 South Adanis Slrcct, Stc. 300 
Tallaliasscc, FL 3230 1 
Phone: (850) 222-7206 
Fax: (850) 561-6834 
Eniail: sn~ri4i~(u v \ l i i \ \  . I I C I  

Counscl for 'Thc Florida Rctail Fcdcration 

Michacl A. Gross 
246 E. 6"' Avcnuc, Stc. 100 
Tallahasscc, FL 32303 
Plionc: (850) 68 1 - 1  990 

Email: tiicross(ti I'cla.coin 
Counscl for Florida Cablc 
Tclccoiiim unicat ions 

Fax: (850) 68 1-9676 

3 


